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From: Guzman, Richard ~

To: Elkins, Scott; Burnell, Scott; Schaperow, Jason

Subject: RE: Reservation for: OWFN-09-802 2010-03-24 14:00:00 - Meeting invitation on: 2010-03-24 14:00:00
Date: Tuesday, March 23, 2010 2:57:00 Pm

For tomorrow's Surry call, please use the below dial-in information:
Dial-In No:_]-888-769-8927
Passcode: q(b)(6) | «

| -~

- Rich Guzman
Sr. Project Manager
NRR/DORL
US NRC
301-415-1030
Richard.Guzman@nrc.gov

----- Original Message-----

From: Elkins, Scott

Sent: Tuesday, March 23, 2010 9:57 AM

To: Guzman, Richard

Subject: RE: Reservation for: OWFN-09-B02 2010-03-24 14:00:00 - Meeting invitation on: 2010-03-24

14:00:00

Rich, I will need a bridge line.
Scott

----- Original Message-----

From: Guzman, Richard

Sent: Tuesday, March 23, 2010 9:53 AM

To: Burnell, Scott; Yerokun, Jimi; Schaperow, Jason; Elkins, Scott

Cc: Cotton, Karen

Subject: RE: Reservation for: OWFN-09-B02 2010-03-24 14:00:00 - Meeting invitation on: 2010-03-24
14:00:00

Jason and Scott - would you both be needing a dial-in bridgeline no.?
Rich

----- Original Message-----

From: Burnell, Scott

Sent: Tuesday, March 23, 2010 9:51 AM

To: Guzman, Richard; Yerokun, Jimi; Schaperow, Jason

Subject: RE: Reservation for: OWFN-09-B02 2010-03-24 14:00:00 - Meeting invitation on: 2010-03-24
14:00:00

This is the Surry call, yes? I'll be there.

----- Original Message-----

From: Karen.Cotton@NRC.GOV [maitto:Karen, Cotton@NRC.GQV]

Sent: Tuesday, March 23, 2010 9:50 AM

To: Guzman, Richard; Burnell, Scott; Yerckun, Jimi; Schaperow, Jason

Subject: Reservation for: OWFN-039-B02 2010-03-24 14:00:00 - Meeting invitation on: 2010-03-24
14:00:00
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You've been invited to a meeting by: COTTON, KAREN R

Start Date: 2010-03-24
Start Time: 14:00:00 GMT-04
End Time: 15:00:00 GMT-04

Location: OWFN-09-B02

Reservation comments:
SOARCA Phone call

Room Reservation comments:

Please click on the attached files to add, change or remove this meeting in your calendar.




